'? pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP AND
BROWNFIELDS REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

5

February 3, 2012

Ms. Sharon R. Fisher, CHMM
Harley-Davidson Motor Company
1425 Eden Road

York, PA 17402

Re: Approval of Remedial Investigation Report — Groundwater Part 1
Harley-Davidson Motor Company
eFACTS PF # 623248, Remediation ID # 41353
1425 Eden Road, York, PA
Springettsbury Township, York County

Dear Ms. Fisher:

The “Supplemental Remedial Investigation Groundwater Report (Part 1) submitted on November 7,
2011, pertaining to the subject site, has been approved by the Department of Environmental Protection
(Department) in accordance with the provisions of the Land Recycling and Environmental Remediation
Standards Act (Act 2). This report was reviewed by a Pennsylvania licensed professional geologist.

The Department concurs with the recommendations provided in Section 8.7 of the above referenced
report. Further horizontal vertical characterization is needed to determine if there are open pathways for
contamination to reach receptors. We also concur with the recommendations provided by the
Environmental Protection Agency in their review letter of February 2, 2012.

We look forward to working with you towards the remediation of your site and to receipt of subsequent
Act 2 reports. Please contact Pamela S. Trowbridge, P.G. at 717.705.4839 if you need any additional
information regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Kathleen G. Horvath, P.G.

Special Projects Chief
Environmental Cleanup and
Brownfields Redevelopment Program

cc:  Stephen M. Snyder, P.G., Groundwater Sciences Corp.
Griff Miller, US EPA, 3LC30
York County Conservation District
Springettsbury Township
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